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Jennifer Facio Maddox

From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org on behalf of webmaster@cabq.gov

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Jennifer Facio Maddox

Cc: ONC@cabq.gov

Subject: Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission

Attachments: IDOZoneAtlasPage_P-09-Z.pdf

Public Notice Inquiry For: 

Development Review Board 

If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Public Notice Inquiry for below: 

Contact Name 

Jennifer Facio Maddox 

Telephone Number 

5057619700 

Email Address 

jenniferm@dpsdesign.org 

Company Name 

Dekker Perich Sabatini 

Company Address 

7601 Jefferson NE, Suite 100 

City 

Albuquerque 

State 

NM 

ZIP 

87109 

Legal description of the subject site for this project: 

A tract of land within the Town of Atrisco Grant projected Section 9, Township 9 North, Range 2 East, New 

Mexico Principal Meridian, City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico as being Tract RR-3-A-1 

Physical address of subject site: 

10002 Dennis Ceja Vista 

Subject site cross streets: 

98th and Dennis Chavez 

Other subject site identifiers: 

This site is located on the following zone atlas page: 

P-09-Z 


